

## Sylvain Kirsch

Design thinker, consultant,  
business developer

---



**Made in Luxembourg, Sylvain grows up in the heart of the City and only gets in touch with the universe of design when he meets our team in 2009. From that point on design becomes part of his life.**

Thinking about solutions at the breakfast table, co-creating a new project in the evening, discussing the latest idea while running or selecting the most promising draft via email – might sound like a challenge. For Sylvain, however, it is fulfilling fun and a perfect extension to his career.

As a trainee at AFNB Luxembourg and World Banking Corporation, he is introduced to the world of finance in 1974. From there he moves on to the Landesbank Schleswig-Holstein International to direct the money market and foreign exchange section for more than twenty-five years. During this time Sylvain attends various seminars and lectures on finance, management and human resources. He has been a member of ACI, the worldwide association of treasurers, and has worked and travelled all around the world.

Always ready to take on new challenges, Sylvain co-founds the Euro Associates Group, a network on trust services, in 2004 before he worked as an investment fund manager for a local real estate management company.

Due to his experiences Sylvain develops new business ideas and understands how to connect people and projects. This makes him play an important role in Claudia's design team. He shares her holistic approach and interest in the process of co-creation and innovation.

**Sylvain is driven by the joy of life and interest in future exciting projects.**

Languages: Luxembourgish, German, English and French  
Education: Financial analyst, economist  
Email: [sylvain@eustergerling.lu](mailto:sylvain@eustergerling.lu)

Member of:  
Designfriends

---

## PROFILE

---

# Sylvain Kirsch

## Education and experiences

---



### Professional experiences

2011 - now

**Claudia Eustergerling Design sàrl -  
creation & consultancy, Luxembourg (L)**  
Consultant

2011 - 2016

**Even Management Luxembourg sàrl,  
Luxembourg (L)** Investment Fund  
Manager

2004 - 2011

**Euro Associates Group SA - a network  
on Trust Services, Luxembourg (L)**  
Co-Founder, Director

1978 - 2004

**Landesbank Schleswig-Holstein  
International SA, Luxembourg (L)**  
Director Money Market & Foreign  
Exchange

1974 - 1978

**AFNB, Luxembourg & World Banking  
Corporation, Luxembourg (L)**  
Bank Trainee

### Education and qualification

2012

**Formation aux Techniques de  
Management de l'Innovation**  
Luxembourg School for Commerce in col-  
laboration with Luxinnovation and Chambre  
de métiers Luxembourg

1974 - 2004

**Various seminars & lectures on  
Finance, Management, HR**